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DCI-ICS 82-4213
27 January 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA: Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

FROM: I I 25X1
Director, Intelligence Community Staff

SUBJECT: DCI Goals and Objectives for 1984-1990 25X1

1. Action Requested: Your approval of the attached Goals and
Objectives. | | 25X1

2. Background: We are in the process of issuing initial guidance to the
Program Managers to assist them in developing their FY 1984 program and budget
submissions. The first element of this guidance is your Goals and Objectives
for 1984-1990. [ ] 25X1

3. Discussion: The Goals and Objectives provide the vehicle for
transferring the needs identified in the 1985 Intelligence Capabilities Study
into the program and budget arena. They define what is needed over and above
the ongoing program. The Goals and Objectives will be followed by your .
program and fiscal guidance for FY 1984-1988 (now being prepared), which will
deal with specific funding and timing issues associated with the Community's

ongoing and additional needs. 25X1
4, Recommendation: That you sign the attached memorandum_conveying the

DCI's Goals and Objectives for 1984-1990 to Program Managers. [ | 25X1
25X1
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a/s
Z94X1
28X1
25X1
TOP SECRET

Approved For Release 2007/04/25 : CIA-RDP84M00127R000100010059-3




25X1
Approved For Release 2007/04/25 : CIA-RDP84M00127R000100010059-3

Q”°

Approved For Release 2007/04/25 : CIA-RDP84M00127R000100010059-3




